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Dorothy Menasco

From: Suzanne Young [Suzanne@reuphlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 2:26 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 060300-TP

Attachments: Notice of Serving-GTCom Rsp-Obj to PC RFD.pdf

Dear Clerk,

Attached for filing in Docket No. 060300-TP is GT CoM's Notice of Serving Responses and Objections to Office of Public Counsel's
First Request for Production of Documents (NOS. 1-8)

Suzanne Young

Legal Assistant to

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge Ecenia, Purenll & Hoffman, P. A.
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 420
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 681-6788

(850) 681-6515

|

DOCUMENT RUMBEL-DATE
03980 HAY-L g

5/4/2006
FPSO-COMMISKINN NI FRK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ARGy

In re: Petition for recovery of intrastate costs y !
Docket No. 060300-TP i

and expenses relating to repair, restoration
and replacement of facilities damaged by Hurricane

Dennis by GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com Filed: May 4, 2006

GT COM’S NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES AND OBJECTIONS
TO OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S FIRST REQUEST

FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-8)

GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com (“GT Com”), by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby files
and serves Notice that it has served its Responses and Objections to Office of Public Counsel’s
First Request for Production of Documents (nos. 1-8) by hand delivery on Charles J. Beck,
Office of Public Counsel, 111 West Madison St., Suite 812, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-1400

and on Adam Teitzman, 2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850.

Marsha E. Rul€, Esquire

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32301

850.681.6788 (telephone)

850.681.6515 (facsimile)

ATTORNEYS FOR GTC, INC.
d/b/a GT COM

DBCUMENT NUMBFR - DATE
03980 MaY-4g !
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by U.S. and
electronic mail this 4® day of May, 2006, to the following:

Florida Public Service Commission
Adam Teitzman, Esq.

2450 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
ateitzman@psc.state.fl.us

Office of Public Counsel
Charles J. Beck, Esq.

111 West Madison St., #812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

LA

Afforney



